Dear
I am writing to respond to your request
it holds the data that you requested.

May 2016. OUH can confirm that

Question

Example Value (replace)

Current contract(s) start and end date for primary
hips?

Start: 01/10/2015, End: 31/12/2017

Is there an option to extend?

No

If so, what is the extension length?

n/a

Contract route (tender/framework/direct)

Framework

The name of main supplier?

Stryker UK and Corin Ltd

(for more than one contract please use multiple lines)
Primary* Knees
Question

Example Value (replace)

Current contract(s) start and end date for primary
knees?

Start: 01/10/2015, End: 31/12/2017

Is there an option to extend?

No

If so, what is the extension length?

n/a

Contract route (tender/framework/direct)

Framework

The name of main supplier?

Biomet UK Ltd

Please note that on 1 November 2011 the Oxford Radcliffe Hospitals NHS Trust (ORH)
merged with the Nuffield Orthopaedic Hospital NHS Trust (NOC) to form the Oxford
University Hospitals NHS Trust (OUH). Our response reflects these changes. Therefore,
we consider that Oxford University Hospitals Trust has released to you all of the
information that it holds in relation to your request.
Internal review
If you are dissatisfied with the service or response to your request you can ask for an
internal review by writing to:
Director of Assurance, John Radcliffe Hospital, Headley Way, Headington,
Oxford OX3 9DU.
If you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request or complaint, you have a right
to appeal to the Information Commissioner at:
The Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow,

Cheshire,
SK9 5AF.
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 Website: www.ico.gov.uk
Provision of this information does not constitute permission for its commercial re-use in
terms of the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2005. You are free to use
the information for your own use, including for non-commercial research purposes. The
information may also be used for the purposes of news reporting. However, any other
type of re-use will require permission from the Oxford University Hospitals NHS Trust.
Yours sincerely,

